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Stase of New Mexico AR ‘3/ /
Frergv and Minerals Deparvrment -
Conneryvation Division

ct 111

iz Brazos Road

Azrec, N.M. BI?410

i+ Frank Chavez
ear Sir:

This <company is presentiy running botiom-he!ls
pressure buildup tests on our #9 Mart?.-Florance Well
S TZ3N-K4%W, -'which is in the designated Souct
Gallup~-Dakota Field. The fieid is assigied
Gailup-Dakota with a 40 acro spacing and a
sembin daily allowable of 107 BOPD 2ue to the 1ou
perforation teing lesz than G000'. Cn August 17, 14983
he #i3 Martin-Florance Well will be compiered and
reads {or production perfed interval 5024249951, We
would like to pump the Upper Gallup separately on the
#13 Martin-Flcrance to see if or what vproduction
exisis and along with the builduy data {rom the #9
Marzin-Florance if it will be economical to contiou
on subsciuent wells to complete in. We are unfamilis

with forms reguired for segregating a zore and pump
1

¥4
testing on a commingie designation. Should we Ffil

zo back and
t an amendment to those forms once we pull plugs
and coemmingle the rest of the well. Could vou shed
soime guidance on the subject Trezarding f{orms, the
time sequence for a test allowable and the tranuport-

Y

ing ot oil by Giant Refining Co.

cut a C-1G4, C-116, or (-112 form then

!
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Respectiully,

//44”/-&4’ & Rt

drew A, Bates
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